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R. L. Tedesec
P. Ecwe
R. Pcwell
E. Steele (2)

Mr. Williaa :t White, Chief
Divisica of River Basin Studies
3nreau cf Sport Fisheries and Wildlifa-

U. S teTertnant cf the Interior
Washingtca, 3. C. 20240

rear Mr. Wite:

I as ferverding for your infersatica and use four ecpies
of Volusc h to the Prsliainary Safety Analysis Repcrt for

the Cavis-2 esse 1 clear ?cver Station.

als volucw has been sutaitted no A:nsadaent 'Io. 3 tc the
facility license application, and contains anavers tc
questicca raised in the Cc-nissico's letter of February 12,
1970, and revised and additicnal pages fcr insertion in
Volumes 1, 2 and 3 of the Preliminary Safsty Analysis Repert.

Sincerely scurs,

Cr!g!nal elgned t;<

$4ertL.Tedesco
&

Reger S. Joyd, Acaintant 21 rector
fer Joiling Water Reacters
Division of Reacter Licensing
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